

Minutes of	he meeting held on the 12th March 2024 at	the Ganolfan at 7 p.m.	
PRESENT			
Bethan Hol		vilym Evans (cadeirydd)	
Rhys Ap Gwilym Aled Hughes			
Emlyn Bayli		uise Price	
Llinos Pritch			
1.	CHAIRMAN'S OPENING REMARKS AND APC		Г
	Apologies were received from the following, Councillor Kim Jones, Councillor Trystan Thomas, Councillor Helen Sharp, Councillor Iwan Harding, and Councillor Iola Owen. The County Councillor presented his report and if there were any questions, he was happy to answer them.		CLERK
1.1	No public participation		
1.2	Dog Waste - Councillor Louise Price presented an oral report on the ongoing problem of dog waste everywhere in the village. A discussion was held and it was decided to apply to the school to see if they would be willing to create a film on the issue to use on social media. The Clerk to send to the school.		
1.3	Parking - a report was sent by Councillor Helen Sharp that parking across access points for pedestrians is causing a problem for a resident who uses a wheelchair. The issue was discussed. It was decided to contact Gwynedd Council to ask if it is possible to have a yellow line in the shape of an H on the dropped curb at Maes Padarn in order to try to ensure that this area is available for the resident. The Clerk to send the request on.		
1.4	Pont Meibion Nant Peris - the bridge will not be in place but unfortunately the officers of Gwynedd Council are unable to complete the work because they cannot carry out work within rivers until May due to regulations outside their responsibilities.		
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTEREST		
	None		
3.0	CONFIRMATION OF EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL REPORT		
3.1	Expenditure and the financial report for Fe and accepted.	, .	
4.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING		
4.1	Minutes for February 2025 were confirmed		
4.2	The rubbish bin at Cae Chware Lan Llyn. N far. The Clerk to make inquiries.	·	CLERK
4.3	Street Sculpture/Memorial to Quarrymen - There has been no development on the matter recently. Gwynedd Council Officers are looking at other locations.		CLERK
4.4	Council Store - a meeting with the St John the clerk to discuss the use and costs of the	e store.	CLERK
4.5	Outdoor Gym - Gwynedd Council has rec Council's decision to use Playquest. Guida the work.	•	CLERK



4.7	Bylaws - it was said that the Clerk had done more research to present bylaws. One Voice was of the opinion that this was possible but that enforcement was difficult and in many cases the enforcement service had to be purchased by the local authority. In the case of lay-bys on the A4086 which are owned by Gwynedd Council, this would mean that the Community Council would be paying Gwynedd Council to enforce on their own lay-bys. It was decided to monitor the lay-bys and take photos to gather evidence of the problem in order to send again to Gwynedd Council.		
4.8	Walls up to the pass - there has been no continuation so far. Work is hoped to be done in the spring. Due to the severe weather over the winter, it is not safe for workers to work on the walls.	GTE	
4.9	Wild camping - no follow-up so far.		
4.10	Salt Bins - these have not been moved so far. Councillor Llinos Pritchard stated that the salt bin on the way to her house is located in an inconvenient spot and moving it up the hill would be more ideal. Arrangements are to be made for its relocation.		
5.0	HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC FOOTPATHS		
5.1	Information was received about complaints regarding the path to St. Peris Church. This matter was discussed, and it was decided to ask for three quotes for its restoration. It was decided that the contractors and the Clerk would contact them for a price.		
6.0	CEMETERY		
	No report	CLERK	
7.0	PLANNING APPLICATIONS		
	none		
8.0	COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES		
8.1	Membership of the group will be reviewed at the annual meeting where committee membership will be decided.		
9.0	REPORTS FROM OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS		
	No reports		
	The meeting ended at 9 p.m.		
Signature:	Julym T. Frank.	Date: 9/4/25	